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From: Caroline Kelly 

Sent: 26 August 2009 13:08 

To: Ann Kehoe; Joseph'ine Kennedy 

Subject: FW: Tonnage landfilleh since licence granted at Gortadroma 
It I I AndJosephine, 

Please see amended Article 16(3) ) E  response below re Gortadroma Landfill. 

Regards, 

Caroline 

From: O'Carroll John (Gortadroma) [mailto:jocarroll@limerickcoco.ie] 
Sent: 26 August 2009 10:18 
To: Caroline Kelly I 

Subject: RE: Tonnage landfilled since licencle granted at Gortadroma 

Caroline, 

I gave EWA three different scen'arips in relation to capacity. 

1. Total Licence capacity extension area is 2,000,000 m3. Therefore, 1999 to projected closure would be 
2,990,181. 

2. Total capacity extension area with planning is 800,000 m3. Therefore, 1999 to projected closure would 
be 1,790,181. 

3. Total developed available capacity extension area is 398,000 m3. Therefore, 1999 to projected closure 
would be 1,388,181. 

Regards, 

John 0 Carroll 
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I 1  
From: Caroline Kelly [mailto:C.t$elly@epa,ie] 
Sent: 26 August 2009 09:18 

Subject: RE: Tonnage landfilled since licence granted at Gortadroma 

Hi John, 

I- 

1 
To: O'Carroll John (Gortadroma) - ..r-n,. ,.. 

Thanks for getting back to me on this. Can you tell me the total landfill capacity in cubic metres from 26th 
November 1999 to projected cldsure? i.e. the total landfill capacity over the authorised life of the facility? 

Regards, 

Caroline 

From: O'Carroll John (Gortadroma) [mailto:jocarroll@limerickcoco.ie] 

26/08/2009 
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